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Dear Tom,

Beving just completed some writing that hes oocupled most of my
kime recently, I begen to do some filing, I found coples of some of itk ihinga
for which I recently asied you, so I write to eliminate any work possidle for
you end to correct & poesible missppreiension.

You will recall my interest in your Lfirst knovledge of Ferrieg as

"TFarzie”, elso as "Ferry', th: way {t sppeers in ths Nerime itrenseript, CD 344143,
From the documents at which you glaneed it sppeared thet Agents Gerrets asnd

Rice did not interview Ferris until Pxwamxidiizx 12:35 a.m, 11/25/63 and hat
. Poilip Btein phoned s% 11 puns 11/R4. Neitler of these sould Levem msde your
knowledge in time te have Merina questioned posaible. However, ths firat page
of your Control 620, of which I found a reletively ¢leay copy in what had baen
sent m by the Archives, reports $hst one Donald kMitohell did phene your New
Orleens office st 5 p.m. 11/84. I belisve that, if you have no other recollection,
tkie could have been relsYed to and from you in $ime %o eccount for the question
ssked of Merize,

Reresding tuis report also enswers the gquestion, did 4ie FBI inter=
view Forrie bafore you did. It did pot but rxeported teo your agents afterwexd,

This meiling slso insluded the lszt ¢wo peges of yeur Coalrel 61,
The last sentence on the pemultimate pege interesis me, if you csn provide any
furthey information. It reads, "The lendlady st 4907 Megerine ssid that Odwald
had very fow Wisitors and the only regular visitor bhe hed wes o IAtin imericenm
male”, It would meems tbat this wes covered in rapcm tm New Orieans 6s
well as phone calls (indiceted at top of pege). I am interdsted in this men's
identifiostion and the sbhaeence of reference to Ferrie's having gonme 30 task
address o make inguiries.l undersiand the latter was testified %o in tie Clay
Shaw $risl. ¢+ have no transeript of that testimony.

Paac 19 of your Control wv was aldo included. It gives no resson far
the interview with Voebel. I sugsested this may have been e cause of his brosdsast
snd esked you if you bhave the tape. Thelast line reminds me thst you hnve neve
responded %o my cusstion, why was it nacessery to get sa additional print of the
WDSU feotage? The recerds date the firet sopy in the Arciulves, from both you and

(1/3/. FEL{ This says you got e print 11/26/63. Have taese two rolls ever men checked

for editing, eapecially of the appesrance of the other Osweld helper?

Puge 4 of your cenirol 449, slso included, ssys "s nmrﬂ. repory will
be submitted” on Ferrie. Cénm this be identified at the Arehim or in your nnm
Cen 4t o one of those miuing?

Harolé Weisberg
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